Contact

thureintun5000@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/thureintun-650023112 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Translating
Creative Writing
Editing

Languages

Burmese (Myanmar) English

Certifications

Classical Sociological Theory
Marketing in a Digital World
Introduction to Philosophy
Certificate of Web Development
(Basic)

Thurein Tun

Freelance Writer and Translator Myanmar

Summary

Experienced Freelance Writer with a demonstrated history of working in the translation and localization industry. Skilled in Storytelling, News Writing, Editing, Journalism, and Blogging. Strong media and communication professional with a Bachelor of Arts (History) focused in History from West University of Yangon.

Experience

Self-employed Freelance Writer August 2017 - Present Yangon, Myanmar

Researching technical phraseology to ensure the correct translation is used. Revising more junior translators' translations.

Working as a translator for publishing houses, NGO, journals and websites . Retrieving articles from newspapers, magazines & the internet & translating them into English.

Ringier AG

Online Editor

January 2016 - August 2017 (1 year 8 months)

Wrote targeted content for website.

Edited contents to ensure accuracy, readability and brand-consistent tonality.

Prepared and presented analysis of existing CMS to senior management.

MRTV 4

Internation News Editor

February 2015 - October 2015 (9 months)

Translated international new documents.

Rewrote and edited new documents for TV brocasting.

Provided ideas for TV programs.

iMyanmar

Translator and Writer

October 2013 - January 2015 (1 year 4 months) Yangon

Searching the contents, Translating, Writing articles

Education

West University of Yangon
Bachelor of Arts (History), History · (2012 - 2016)